DATE

North Shore Agency

270 Spagnoli Road

Melville, NY 11747

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter confirms that I canceled my subscription to MAGAZINE TITLE on DATE via a telephone call to the publisher's toll-free subscriber services number. You are hereby given notice that my subscription to MAGAZINE TITLE was improperly set up for automatic renewal by the publisher and/or subscription company without my express permission. I previously paid in full for the limited subscription period for which I originally subscribed. Accordingly, the alleged debt you are attempting to collect from me for an additional subscription period to MAGAZINE TITLE is invalid.

Pursuant to my conversation with the publisher's toll-free subscriber services department, you should have received confirmation from MAGAZINE TITLE that I do not owe any money for an unpaid subscription to this magazine, and that my name should immediately be removed from your list or portfolio of delinquent accounts. Finally, I demand that you cease all communications with me, including the mailing of further collection notices or letters. Any continued collection efforts on your part subsequent to this notice will be considered a violation of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692, et seq.

Sincerely,

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY, STATE ZIP

